From: TOBY.GOULD@london-fire.gov.uk

Sent: 18 June 2017 22:12

Cc: LFB LRG b LFB LALINK ;

Subject: RE: OFFICIAL - Grenfell Tower incident - Deployment of available social workers
for 09.30 Briefing on Monday 18th June

Attachments: Social Worker Availability 18-06-2017 2100hrs.xlsx

Importance: High

Sent to London LA Directors of Adults Services on behalf of Mary Harpley, Deputy LLAG (Humanitarian
Assistance) Copied to LA EP Teams.

Dear all,

I apologise you may now have recerved this email twice. There was a need to send the first message ASAP and I have
subsequently been provided with DAS emails. Please sce below for onward transmission to the available social
workers to attend a briefing in Kensington & Chelsea Monday 19” June at 09.30.

Please note updated spreadsheet attached (updates to Hounslow and Lewisham). I have also added confirmed
deployments today to the list below (Hounslow and Lambeth).

Kind regards
Toby

Toby Gould
Deputy Head of London Resilience | LONDON RESILIENCE

E: tobv.gould@london-fire.gov.uk

M

From: GOULD, TOBY
Sent: 18 June 2017 18:25
Cc: 'Redmond Sue: H&F (Sue.Redmond@Ibhf.gov.uk)'; 'Beverley.tarka@haringey.gov.uk'; 'Chamberlain, Clare: CS:

Subject: OFFICIAL - Grenfell Tower incident - Deployment of available social workers for 09.30 Briefing on Monday
18th June
Importance: High

Sent to London LA CEOQOs, EP Teams and Directors of Children’s Services on behalf of Mary Harpley, Deputy
LLAG (Humanitarian Assistance)

Dear colleagues,

Further to my email below. Please pass this email to all of the social workers who have provided availability to
deploy from tomorrow, and to Directors of Children’s and Adults Social Care (I have copied this email to a list
provided for Director’s of Children’s Services but do not have access to a list for Directors of Adults Services).

Please could all social workers who have provided availability for tomorrow attend a briefing at 09.30 Monday 19"
June. Please attend the Malton Road Hub, 2-4 Malton Road, London W10 5UP. Near Ladbroke Grove Station. Please
allow time to negotiate local road closures. On arrival please ask for Natasha Bishopp.
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Following the briefing the intention is that all those available will be allocated a family and deployed to meet with
them tomorrow. If you are not available to attend the briefing a 1-1 briefing can be provided at a different time. Please
email Natasha to make arrangements.

The latest collated list of availability is attached for information.

Total availability: 43
e Barnet: 8
Bromley: 4
Ealing: 5
Enfield: 5
Hackney: 2
Hounslow: 4
Islington: 2
Kingston: 2
Lambeth: 3
Sutton: 4
Tower Hamlets: 4

For information, the following social workers have been deployed today.
e RBKC -x4

e Hackney - Candice O'Connell and Louise Dickson
o Ealing - Bill Turner, Nina Santiago, Samia Ali
e Hounslow - K. Asraf [added to 22:10 email chain]
e Lambeth - Tim Franks [added to 22:10 email chain]
Kind regards
Toby Gould
Toby Gould

Deputy Head of London Resilience | LONDON RESILIENCE
E: tobyv.gould@london-fire.gov.uk

T:
M

From: GOULD, TOBY
Sent: 18 June 2017 16:41
Cc: Redmond Sue: H&F (Sue.Redmond@Ibhf.gov.uk); 'Beverley.tarka@haringey.gov.uk'; Chamberlain, Clare: CS:

RBKC (Clare.Chamberlain@rbkc.gov.uk); bbrownlee@westminster.gov.uk; 'john.morgan@hounslow.gov.uk';: LF8 LRG |

[FBLRG ~H TFELALINK } 'natasha.bishopp@rbkc.gov.uk’; 'mary.harpley@hounslow.gov.uk 77

Subject: OFFICIAL - Grenfell Tower incident - DSC Briefing (18th June 2017)

Sent to London LA CEQOs and EP Teams on behalf of Mary Harpley, Deputy LLAG (Humanitarian
Assistance)

Dear colleagues,

Please find attached the minutes of the 10.00 teleconference briefing held for Directors of Children’s and Adults
Social Care this morning.

Thank you for the offers of report received to assist RBKC with the appointment of a social worker for each of the
families affected by this incident.

Please note that coordination of all deployments of nominated social workers is being led by Natasha Bishopp, RBKC
supported by John Morgan, LB of Hounslow. All social workers will be contacted in advance of deployment and
should not self deploy without prior confirmation.
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Please pass this email on to appropriate Directors within your Borough.

Kind regards
Toby Gould
London Resilience Group

Email disclaimer
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials.
Please read the full email disclaimer notice at london-fire. gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer

For fire safety advice please go to london-fire. gov.uk/YourSafety
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